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reside in separate residences (including apartments and/or condominiums) who live
within reasonable proximity to the dog(s). Include a provision that the Depariment may
proceed with the meeting or Administrative Hearing on the basis of a complaint of only
one person if circumstances are determined to exist where a noise disturbance caused
by the dog or dogs affects only one individual.

Hearing Examiner's Report is Final: Designate that the report of the Hearing Examiner
represents the findings, decisions, and orders on a case.

General Manager Performs Review: Replace the Board as the body to hear appeals
with the General Manager or appropriate designee, whose decision after review shall be
final. Remove all details regarding the Board appeal hearing processes but retain the
process for filing appeals, notifications, and grounds for appeal. Provide that timely
appeals must resuit in a review of the case within 10 days.

Standards for Hearing Examiner and Reviewer: Require that both the Hearing
Examiner and General Manager or designee for review shail have appropriate
qualifications to conduct hearings and shall not have been directly involved in the
subject action.

Create a Vicious or Dangerous Dog Permit Program: The permit would be the result of
a dangerous dog case and could be an alternative for euthanasia that would incorporate
all reasonable terms and conditions to protect public safety. The program would
conform to State rules including a 36-month maximum term. Initial cost for the Permit
should be equal to a two-inspection permit cost recovery fee, or $150, whichever is
greater, paid annually; the fee should be based on the time for two inspections in the
year and cost of processing the Permit, and should be assessed annually or as needed
by the Board as with other permit and adoption fees. This would be addition to owner
obtaining a regular dog license. No dog involved in a fatal injury would be eligible for
issuance of a Vicious or Dangerous Dog Permit. The Hearing Examiner or reviewing
General Manager would consider if any previous permits were issued for a Vicious or
Dangerous Dog within the last five years in deciding if a new Permit should be ordered.

Expand Terms and Conditions for Dangerous Dogs: Specifically include as potential
terms and conditions: sterilization of the dog regardless of exemption status under the
Spay/Neuter Ordinance; requirements for liability insurance meeting the requirements of
the City Risk Manager but no less than $100,000; installation of warning signs around
the property or notification to neighbors; and requirement to obtain a Vicious or
Dangerous Dog Permit.

Extra Penalty for Incidents under Vicious or Dangerous Dog Permit: Provide that any
recurrence of biting or attack that originally resulted in the order to obtain a Vicious of
Dangerous Dog Permit will trigger impoundment, revocation of the Permit, payment of
an additional $250 penalty, and a Dangerous Dog Hearing.
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Civil Penalty: Add a Civil Penalty of $100 to be assessed for reissuance of a dog
license upon an initial hearing that results in Terms and Conditions or an order to obtain
a Vicious or Dangerous Dog Permit.

Dog License Revocation is Permanent: In each provision of the LAMC about license
revocation, add language to clarify that the dog is permanently prohibited from being
housed in the City by the former owner, even after the requisite period of prohibited dog
ownership has been concluded.

License Reinstatement Decision Final: The General Manager's decision shall be final
with no appeal to the Board.

Integrate Current Report with Previous Recommendation about Re-Hearing an Appeal:
Subsequent to a decision at the Board meeting of July 13, 2009, the Mayor and Council
were requested to consider an amendment that would allow the Board to reopen
appeals cases after they are final if new information becomes available. The underlying
intent, to make available an alternative action that allows an animal to remain alive while
also protecting the public safety, would be met by accepting the recommendation of a
Vicious or Dangerous Dog Permit program option. This would not change the aspect of
that recommendation which included dealing with Case No. 05331 NC (regarding “Stu”)
and determining liability and retroactivity of provisions that would impact that case.

Thank you for your consideration of these recommendations. If your staff has any
. questions, please contact Assistant General Manager Linda Barth at 213-482-9558.

Very truly yours,

\
_ en J. Dayi
“oterim General Manager

Attachments: B‘oard Report and LAMC Mark-up

cC: Jim Bickhart
Dov Lesel
Doug Tripp
Linda Barth


























































